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Thank you!

Executive Assistant to the Governor

From: Lynne Hames (N

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 10:24 AM
To:
Subject: Invitation from Harold Hamm: Exclusive Watch Party for the Inauguration of Donald J. Trump

**¥** CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you know they are safe. *****

Dear Governor Burgum,

[ am pleased to invite you to an exclusive event to mark an historic moment in American history:
the Inauguration of the 47th President of the United States, Donald J. Trump.

Please join me as a special guest for our Watch Party at the Top of the Hay at the iconic Hay

Adams Hotel in Washington, D.C. Enjoy a remarkable experience to commemorate this
momentous occasion, with panoramic views of the White House, and a vibrant atmosphere of
celebration.

Event Details:

Date: Monday, January 20, 2025

Time: 11:00 AM —4:00 PM

Location: Top of the Hay, Hay Adams Hotel, Washington, D.C.

This will be a memorable gathering of friends, supporters, and specia

1 guests. We look forward to celebrating this pivotal moment with you!

Please RSVP to Melissa at [naugurationParty25(@gmail.com to ensure your spot at this exclusive
event.

[ hope to see you there!
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